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FW: Campus E-Update

Karinen, Gus <Gus.Karinen@bhsu.edu>
Tue 8/3/2021 4:06 PM
To:  Fisher, TjadenO <Tjaden.Fisher@yellowjackets.bhsu.edu>

 

From: BHSU Campus eUpdate <Campus.eUpdate@BHSU.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 4:05:51 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada)
Subject: Campus E-Update

Faculty & Staff Edition 

August 3, 2021

BHSU.edu/e-update
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS
 
DR. CATE CALDWELL SELECTED AS DIRECTOR OF GRANTS AND SPONSORED PROGRAMS AT BHSU
Dr. Catherine (Cate) Caldwell has been selected as the Director of Grants and Sponsored Programs at
Black Hills State University and will start on September 7th!
 
BHSU President Laurie Nichols is excited to have Caldwell’s expertise to expand the University’s
external funding. “Increasing the university’s productivity in external funding is a priority. I am
delighted to find someone of Cate’s expertise and experience. She will be a strong resource to faculty
and staff as we expand grants and other sponsored programs at BHSU.”
 
--Submitted by Julie Olson on 2021-08-03
 

 
IMPORTANT CAMPUS NOTIFICATION OF CHANGES SURROUNDING TITLE IX
BHSU’s Title IX office will be undergoing several changes, primarily due to the SD BOR moving to a
shared service model for all Title IX investigations. Beginning August 22, Title IX duties will change as
follows:
 

1. All reporting of sexual violence or harassment should be directed to Breon Derby. Dr. Derby will
handle in-take of sexual violence/harassment reports, collect basic information to hand off to
an investigator, and provide support measures. Dr. Derby can be located at Young Center 206,
via e-mail at Breon.Derby@bhsu.edu or 605-641-0668. 

2. Investigations will be handled centrally by specially trained staff located either at the BOR
office or an assigned BOR campus.

https://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Faculty-Staff-Announcements
mailto:Breon.Derby@bhsu.edu
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3. Mike Isaacson, former Title IX Coordinator will be transferring to Ellsworth Airforce Base to work
in the nearly opened BHSU office and serve as an enrollment specialist.

4. Jane Klug, Dean of Students and her staff will assume responsibility for campus education and
sexual assault prevention programming.

 
--Submitted by Laurie S. Nichols on 2021-08-03
 

 
BHSU JOB FAIR
With another year ready to start, students will be returning to Spearfish looking for part-time work to
help cover their day-to-day expenses.
 
Community businesses are invited to the BHSU Part-Time Job Fair scheduled for Friday, August 27th
from 10:00 – 2:00pm. This will be taking place outside, on the campus green!
 
Employers looking for students to work between 10-25 hours a week are highly encouraged to attend.
 
Registration Fee:
$40 Registration
 
Click HERE to register today!
Registration is open until August 20th at 5 pm MST.
 
If you do not already have a Handshake account, you will need to create one to register. It is free and
only takes a few minutes to complete!
 
Having trouble setting up an account? Here is a link to some helpful tips:
https://support.joinhandshake.com/hc/en-us/articles/115011431228-Getting-Started-With-
Handshake-Employers  
 
If you are unable to attend the Part-Time Job Fair but would like to promote an opportunity to our
students, please create an account on Handshake and begin posting jobs!
 
Please reach out to me if you have any questions or concerns.
 
--Submitted by Lindsey Jakobsen on 2021-08-03
 

 
MARKETING HEADSHOT STUDIO IS UP AND RUNNING AGAIN
If you are in need of a new headshot, the Marketing and Communications office can take care of
that for you. Call ahead to our office (ext. 6215) and make an appointment to get your photo
taken!
 
--Submitted by Laurel Simpson on 2021-08-03
 

 
2021-22 PARKING PERMITS VIA PAYROLL DEDUCTION
Parking Enforcement Will Begin on Tuesday September 7th! 
It's time to purchase your 2021-22 academic year parking permit. Permits are $95 and can be
purchased through any of the following methods:

https://app.joinhandshake.com/career_fairs/26828/employer_preview?token=qU0oUHUiLxRh1X4DEfD_nIQMCXP1nFROUeU9nLK2zrEUY8PPelIhlw
https://support.joinhandshake.com/hc/en-us/articles/115011431228-Getting-Started-With-Handshake-Employers
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* Online via the BHSU eMarketplace. Permits will be mailed to the Faculty/Staff member's
University mailbox (2-3 day turnaround). 

* At the Parking Desk located in Woodburn 126. Hours of the Parking Desk will be mainly
dependent upon work-study schedules. 

* Via the payroll deduction process.  Download Form
 
Additional purchase information and form links:  
Faculty Parking Permit Information - PDF

Vehicle Registration Form - PDF

Payroll Deduction Form - PDF

Permit Purchase Online
 
--Submitted by Phil Pesheck on 2021-07-30
 

 
FAREWELL PARTY FOR JULIANNA!
Please come and give Julianna a great send off to her new job!  We will miss her but wish her all
the best at her new job.  Thank her for all of her years of service to the university and all that she
has done!  The open house will be August 4th from 10:00 – 2:00 in the Facilities Building.
 
--Submitted by Donna Vanden Hoek-Wiles on 2021-08-02
 

 
MEIER HALL ROOF REPLACEMENT
Meier Hall’s emergency roof replacement is scheduled for Aug 3 to Aug 20. The majority of the
roofing work will be conducted on the outside of the building. There will be limited impact to the
inside of the building but occasionally, the roofing company will be using a crane that may block the
entranceway for a short period.
 
If you have any questions, please contact Facilities Services at 642-6244.
 
--Submitted by Debbie Liddick on 2021-08-02
 

 
MICROSOFT SAFE LINKS
Network and Computer Services has begun to roll out a new security feature to your email called
Safe Links. The Safe Links feature will scan any hyperlinks within emails that you receive for
potentially malicious content.
 
We would also like to thank you for your diligence in reporting phishing messages that have reached
our campus. Please continue to use the Phish Alert Button within your Outlook to notify us of any
suspicious emails.
 
If you have any questions about this feature, please let us know by
emailing BHSUhelpdesk@BHSU.edu or by calling 605-642-6580.
 

https://eposweb-817.sequoiars.com/ePOS?this_category=12&store=817&form=shared3%2fgm%2fmain%2ehtml&design=817
https://www.bhsu.edu/Student-Life/Safety-Security-Parking/Parking/_docs/ParkingPermitPayrollDeductForm.pdf
https://www.bhsu.edu/Student-Life/Safety-Security-Parking/Parking/_docs/ParkingPermitInformation.pdf
https://www.bhsu.edu/Student-Life/Safety-Security-Parking/Parking/_docs/ParkingPermitVehRegForm.pdf
https://www.bhsu.edu/Student-Life/Safety-Security-Parking/Parking/_docs/ParkingPermitPayrollDeductForm.pdf
https://eposweb-817.sequoiars.com/ePOS?this_category=12&store=817&form=shared3%2fgm%2fmain%2ehtml&design=817
mailto:BHSUhelpdesk@BHSU.edu
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--Submitted by Garrett Stevens on 2021-08-02
 

 
ACADEMIC AFFAIRS VIRTUAL HUDDLE
The last Academic Affairs Virtual Huddle of the summer has been moved to Thursday, August 12 at
3:30pm.  Please mark your calendars to join us!  
 

Meeting
URL:

https://bhsu.zoom.us/j/96558770074?
pwd=SkFXK0dQVjFWT0Jwd29JTzV2eG9xUT09&from=addon

Meeting
ID:

965 5877 0074

Passcode: 783386
 
--Submitted by Jodi Gabriel on 2021-07-29
 

 
POST YOUR WORK STUDY JOBS ON HANDSHAKE!
Last semester, BHSU went live with Handshake, a career services portal for college students. Please
post your open work study positions on Handshake by activating your account
here: https://BHSU.JoinHandshake.com. The following tutorial walks you through how to post
positions (Access Passcode:
dF$3nDav): https://bhsu.zoom.us/rec/share/Pci83c7f9x31SmRyyQa9h0fTC58Wm4Pts6EwB_FRMIPfJc
yLS8lem8_bbfdQiHFe.peKuiMuDdancoHS8.
 
Please select "On-Campus Student Employment" as the "Job Type" so that students can easily filter
through postings. Thank you! 
 
Please email Careers@BHSU.edu if you have any questions.
 
--Submitted by Kathleen Fitzgerald-Ellis on 2021-07-28

 
SEND-A-THANKS
 
Thank you for all you do at BHSU! Here are the recipients of the Send-A-Thanks messages last
week:

 

Randy Culver

 

To thank an employee on campus, use the new “Send-A-Thanks” link at the bottom of the E-

Update.

 

NEWS RELEASES
 

https://bhsu.zoom.us/j/96558770074?pwd=SkFXK0dQVjFWT0Jwd29JTzV2eG9xUT09&from=addon
https://bhsu.joinhandshake.com/
https://bhsu.zoom.us/rec/share/Pci83c7f9x31SmRyyQa9h0fTC58Wm4Pts6EwB_FRMIPfJcyLS8lem8_bbfdQiHFe.peKuiMuDdancoHS8
mailto:Careers@BHSU.edu


8/4/2021 Mail - Fisher, TjadenO - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkAGIzYjRjMGJmLTlkMDctNDUzNy05YTcyLWYwNTE4MWM1NTJjYQAQANwcrYe3Jky5lG8B4Jvp6AM… 5/5

BLACK HILLS STATE UNIVERSITY ANNOUNCES NEW SOUTH DAKOTA STOCK MARKET GAME

COORDINATOR

The Black Hills State University School of Business has named accounting instructor Chris

Wardell as the new South Dakota Stock Market Game (SD SMG) Coordinator. Don Altmyer,

professor of accounting, had been the state coordinator since 1997 and retired in June after

26 years at the University.

 

BHSU IN THE MEDIA
 
BHSU MEN'S BASKETBALL RELEASES 2021-22 SCHEDULE
Read the Rapid City Journal article
 
BLACK HILLS STATE UNIVERSITY UNVEILS NEW YELLOW JACKET NUTRITION CENTER
Read the Newscenter1 article
 
UNDERGRADUATE STUDENTS STUDY PROMISING MICROBIAL LIFE AT SANFORD LAB
Read the Black Hills Pioneer and Rapid City Journal articles
  

CAMPUS CALENDAR

Check the Campus Calendar for updates. |  Submit event to Calendar

  

SUBMIT YOUR ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
The BHSU Campus e-Update is sent out to all Faculty and Staff every Tuesday during the Summer
break. Announcements must be submitted through the web form by 9:30 a.m. to be included in that
day’s Campus e-Update. 
 
Add E-Update Announcement  |  Add Accomplishment  |  Send-A-Thanks
 
To read the latest BHSU News Stories, please visit BHSU.edu/news.
 
You can view the student announcements in the student portal on My.BHSU.edu  
 
Follow BHSU on social media! Facebook // Twitter // Instagram // LinkedIn
 
 

https://www.bhsu.edu/about-bhsu/news-events/2021/08/new-SDSMG-coordinator
https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://rapidcityjournal.com/news/bhsu-mens-basketball-releases-2021-22-schedule/article_ebd93100-57e9-54ed-8299-d2ef04ea5340.html&ct=ga&cd=CAAYADIaODY5Y2I2MmIxNDZmMWU5Njpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNEsxliTGUYOOX2sgwAhdnbPwkWz8A
https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://www.newscenter1.tv/black-hills-state-university-unveils-new-yellow-jacket-nutrition-center/&ct=ga&cd=CAAYADIaODY5Y2I2MmIxNDZmMWU5Njpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNHgCUx1nn94RTgzeF2W9rKZcrRN2Q
https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://www.bhpioneer.com/local_news/undergraduate-students-study-promising-microbial-life-at-sanford-lab/article_201da15c-f3c0-11eb-882a-c3af9a985a11.html&ct=ga&cd=CAAYATIaNzE2Y2M0ZDljZjE0NWQyZjpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNEWaQRt65PB3hJ1Z8aNz1lvxm7i5Q
https://www.google.com/url?rct=j&sa=t&url=https://rapidcityjournal.com/community/northern-hills/undergraduate-students-study-microbial-life/article_61d6c4e1-adbf-5b67-83a2-bebbf3878bbc.html&ct=ga&cd=CAAYATIaNzE2Y2M0ZDljZjE0NWQyZjpjb206ZW46VVM&usg=AFQjCNHEt9Yw_z2OQSyNw5lgc9Vy9ROeOw
http://www.bhsu.edu/About-BHSU/Campus-Calendar
http://www.bhsu.edu/About-BHSU/Campus-Calendar/Contribute-an-Event
http://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Faculty-Staff-Announcements/Announcement-Emails
http://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Faculty-Staff-Announcements/Announcement-Emails
mailto:Laurel.Simpson@BHSU.edu?subject=Kudos%20and%20Accomplishments
http://www.bhsu.edu/Faculty-Staff/Human-Resources/Buzz-Around
http://www.bhsu.edu/news
https://www.facebook.com/BlackHillsState/
https://twitter.com/BlackHillsState
https://www.instagram.com/blackhillsstate/
https://www.linkedin.com/school/blackhillsstate/

